
Glen Clarke To: "Peter Stevens" peter@ GRO _C__-.- 

22/D9/2006 15:12 
cc: 

bcc:
Subject: MSPT2 Waivers 

Dear Peter. 

Thank you for your e-mail to Zubeda Seedat regarding the MSPT2 Waivers. Your e-mail has 
been passed through to our Strategy and Legislation Branch as we now have responsibility 
for the Macfarlane Trust. We are dealing with your e-mail and will respond to you as quickly 
as possible. Thank you. 

Yours Sincerely. 

Glen 

Glen Clarke 
Business Support Manager 
Strategy & Legislation Branch (HP-S&L) 
Health Protection Division 
Department of Health 
Area 515. Wellington House 
133-155 Waterloo Road 
LONDON SE 18UG 

TEL. No: (020) - 7972 4106/GTN: 396 Exti GRO-C 
L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._.: 

e-mail: glen.clarkeC GRO-C 

Forwarded by Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB on 21/09/2006 10:04 -----

"Peter Stevens" To: Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB@ GROl 
< <petert GRO_C 

j  cc: 

19/09/2006 17:01 bcc: 
Subject: MSPT2 waivers 

Dear Zubeda 

I know that your life is being made worse by a number of requests for copies of the waiver of litigation 
rights signed by all recipients of the MSPT2 settlement payments in 1991 before they could actually 
receive the money. 

It is a source of great mystery to me why those documents are not on the individuals' files, which I 
understand are under your care. (Earlier this year I mistakenly thought it was the complete files that 
had gone missing, and asked Charles Lister for any suggestions as to their whereabouts; later I 
learned that you had them safe and relatively sound, the problem being absence of the waivers). 

To my mind the absence of the waivers should not worry those who are pressing for them, since if 
they cannot be found that is one obstacle out of the way if they want to pursue their causes. But 
know they do not see it that way. 

I have been approached specifically by _ _ GRO;  C ,and GRO _C to ask if I can help them. 
Are you able to assure me that you have MSPT2 files in respect of these two chaps which show that 
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i 
he payments were made, but do not contain their waivers? 

I have been trying to think if there might be some a pattern in this. Can you, similarly, tell me whether 

Z~ you have MSPT2 files 4n, respect of GRO-C _ and1 GRO-C Do they include the waivers? 
The former might - like` GRO-C 's and GRO-C s - have been counter-signed by me, as an MSPT2 
trustee. The latter will not have been. -'-There is a logic in my choice of those names. 

If those files do not contain the waivers either, can you give me the names of anybody on whose files / 
the waivers do appear? 

I am not sure what "'right" I have to seek this information, except that I was and remain a trustee of 
MSPT2 and authorised most of the payments, which were made over a very short period of time and 
needed some intensive effort by the trustees in going through all the applications. I distinictly recall 
the need to see and counter-sign the waiver in each case - and the MSPT2 Trust Deed confirms this 
necessity. So the absence of the documents now is a real puzzle. 

Sorry to bother you with this. I hope you are well and have had a good summer. I am just back from 
a week in Turkey and really notice how autumnal the mornings have become. 

Best wishes 

Peer 
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